Alex Mora

From:

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 9:35 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Ascent Investment and Coaching Pty Ltd (Provisional Liquidators Appointed)
Attachments: Ascent_Creditor Circular_9.6.22.pdf

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Ascent Provisional Liquidator <ascentinvestment@deloitte.com.au>

Date: Thu, 9 Jun 2022 at 11:22 am

Subject: Ascent Investment and Coaching Pty Ltd (Provisional Liquidators Appointed)
To: <phpope63@gmail.com>

Dear Sir / Madam,

You are receiving this correspondence because records provided to us by Ascent Investment and Coaching Pty Ltd
(the Company) indicate that you may be a creditor of the Company.

Please find attached our Initial Notice to all Creditors of Ascent Investment and Coaching Pty Ltd . Please ensure you
read this document in detail.

I am owed money — how do | lodge my claim?

You have been pre-registered in our Halo platform with the email address you are receiving this communication from.
Please refer to the attached Halo guide for further information and guidance on how to register and lodge your claim.

Further queries

If you have any queries, please direct these to ascentinvestment@deloitte.com.au.

If you encounter any issues with the Halo portal, please read the FAQs and Troubleshooting guides on our
webpage: https://aurestructuring.deloitte-halo.com/ascent/.

We thank you for your patience throughout this process. We will keep you informed of any and all updates as they
occur.

Kind regards,
Matthew Donnelly and Sean Holmes
Provisional Liquidators

Website: https://aurestructuring.deloitte-halo.com/ascent/
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